February 8, 2008
Ann Rendahl, Administrative Law Judge
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission

1300 S. Evergreen Park Dr. SW

P. O. Box 47250 

Olympia, Washington  98504-7250

Re:
Cost Management Services Inc. v. Cascade Natural Gas Corporation

Docket No. UG-061256
UTC v. Cascade Natural Gas Corporation/In re Notification of Contract and Agreement between Cascade Natural Gas Corporation and its subsidiary CGC Energy Inc. 
Docket No. UG-070332/Docket No. UG-070639 (Consolidated)

UTC v. Cascade Natural Gas Corporation 

Docket No. UG-072337

Dear Judge Rendahl:  

This letter is to inform you that Exhibit C, which was filed yesterday with the signed settlement agreement in the above dockets, was not correctly filed as a confidential exhibit.  Enclosed are 18 confidential and redacted copies of Exhibit C, to be included with the settlement documents filed yesterday for the Commission’s review.  Please substitute this version for the previous version of Exhibit C.  I apologize for any inconvenience this may cause.
Sincerely,

GREGORY J. TRAUTMAN
Assistant Attorney General 
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